
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2002 3:48 PM
To: Michael Heckrotte; Steve Cheng
Cc: Chuck Cowden; Christine Vu; Denise Teng
Subject: FW: PROXIM, INC., FCC ID:IMK-AP5C, AN02T1795

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2002 3:45 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: PROXIM, INC., FCC ID:IMK-AP5C, AN02T1795

Notice_content
 -------------
New submission

Question #1: This application is changed from Class II permissive to new
application with FCC ID:IMK-AP5C.  The output power reported for this new
submission has max. output power of 12.62dBm ( 0.01827W).  The rated output
power is 50mW.  Please explain the difference .  Please note: in the original
application, the max. output power measured at 5320MHz is approx. 49mW.  Please
confirm the output power once again. If the output power measured is correct,
please make sure all associated document are corrected with correct output
power.

Question #2: The internal photos provided to show the uncovered RF portion is
too small.  Please provide a clear copy of internal photos.

Question #3: The MPE calculation is using the output power of 16dBm.  Once
again, this max. output power does not agree with measured power.  Please make
necessary changes.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


